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IiLTRODUCTION

The word "adobe" means z brick made of sun-~dried mud mixed with
straw. iost 2doskte bricks are 1B inctes long; 12 inckes wide and up
to 6 inches thicik. Adobe has been used as 2 building material for
many centvries. The Spenish and leter the Americane who came to the
Southwest discovered adobe had méany zdvanieges over other building
materials--the most important being trast it wes resdily availsble.
There were no eawzmills to cut znd shape wood, no tricrkworks to fire
bricks, tut the earth could essily be mixed, uesing foot power, ernrd
poured into the welt wooden trick-molés. Dried in tke gun, the =2dobe
was laid vsing adobe mud as mortar. The thick walls kept the inter-
icrs cool in the summer =zrd made the adobes ezgy %o hest in the win-

S

ter.

The early adobes were roofed with tule reeds smerred with watrr-
proof =zsphzlt, Later adotes vwere roofed with wooden shekes, clthough
sone were roofsd witl Spenish tiles rurchesed--or stolen--freom the
padres at *he niscions. Tre outrsices of the zdober were, for the
moet part, (laciered ¢nd whitewacted as protection from the elerentc.
ieft untended zn adobe nelts, returning to the earth from which it

wes mede.

Twelve @=dobes sre £till stending in Venturz County today. One
of them is melting ropidly sndé will rot bve strrdi g in cenine vesrs,

Once over two hundred afstes ctood in Ventura County. Neny were



destroyed ty developers, others just abzndoned arnd left to return to
the soil. The settlers who came in the last decades of the Nineteenth
Century lcoked upon the adobes as "old-fashioned" ard "dirty," somehow
"un-American." The newer settlers wanted "modern" wooden homes. Ey
this time sawmills had been built so the lumber cou:ld be purchased for
tre roomy clzpboard horees so adrired 2%t that period. The last adobe
in Venturs County to be dewolished was the old Valdez Adobe on fain
Street, Ventura, torn down as recently as 1957 to make room for a used
cer lot! Let us hope thzt no more of these linke with our past will

be destroyed ty unthinkinge developers.
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10)

LOPEZ ADODBE (1818)

OLIVAS ADOBE (18B51)

ORTEGA ADOBE (1857) .

REYES ADOEE (1854)

RODRIGUEZ ADOBE (1840%)

ther details.) A private residence
on private lards. Jot open to the
public.

Built by the padres in 0jai Valley
as a fort to keep Indians from raid-
ing missgion lands. Owned by the
Lopez family, this adobe stands two
and one~half miles north-west of
Ojai on llighway 33. A private resi-
dence, not open to the public. Now
owned by Owen Miller of Loe Angelec.

This fine two~storied adobe was built
by Raimundo Olivas on his vast Rancho
San Miguel. ©Now restored, the old
home is open to the public daily and
ig a fine example of a large rancho
hacienda. Once the scene of lavish
fiestes, now the old adobe is peaceful
and beautiful, It is located in
Ventura on QOlivas Park Road.

On Main Street, the snall tile-roof-
ed home of Emigdio Ortega stands.
Now restored by the Ventura listor-
ical Society, it is open t: the
public daily. It is one of the

last examples of .a middle clags
adobe of the mid-nineteenth century.
The tiles were once used on the

01d Mission SanBuenaventura.

Built by Rafael Reyes in the Cuvama,
this fine home may soon be made

into a museum. Located on Lockwood
Road where it crosces Heyes Creek.
Used as a bull ranch to raise fight-
bulls for the bull rings of Venturs,
Santa Barbara and Los Angeles. Pri-
vate residence, not open to the pub~
lic.

On Shell 0il lease~-what was once
Taylor Ranch. This fine old home
has been restored many times. It
was once used as a gun cludb by the
Shell 0il Company. It may have
been used by Shell 0il for offices.
Private--not open to the public.
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11)

12)

SAKCHEZ ADOBE (1840)

TAFO ADOBE (1860)

The o0ld adobe built by Juan Sen-
chez has been greatly rewncdeled

and bears little resemblance to

the one-gstoried home of the 1840's.
llow owned by Lloyd-iutier, the Rans
cho Santa vlera Lel Norte i1s stitl
a working farm. <1he two-gtoried
home is a private residence, not
open to the public. 1t is located,
on Los Angeles Avenue in saticoy.

Built by the de la Guerras, the
once grand adobe 1s now a welting

ruin on Tapo Canyon Koad above Simi.

Only about eight feet still stand
to mark the site of a two-storied
building. A park has been built
at the ruin site and is open to
the public. o planeg are made to
restore the hacienda.
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ARNAZ AOCEE

9504 N. Ventura Avenue

Ventura, Californiz

Private residence-not open to the public

Halfwzy between Venturz and Ojai sternds the hristoric zdote of Don
Jose de Arnez. Thre two-storied home was built ir 186% arnd wes far meny
ycare a popular stopping-off plﬁce for travelers tbetween Venturz zn
Ojei. FYor that rezson the 0ld adote wes referred to as the "hzlfway
Fouse.”

Don Jore de Arnarz was é native of Spzi:.. Treined as 5 doctor, he
came to Californie in 1E41. ke woried as a merchkant for severesl years
and ves sold the Mission Se2 Euenaventura in 1846. Goverwor Fio Iico
had no right to sell the rmiecion tut thet did not stop him from selling
it and the surrounding lznde to Don Jose for $12,0C0. shen Jorn Fre-
mont end hic soldiers co.tured the villzge of Sen Zuenaventurs in 184¢€
Don Jose wno ceptured and told he would be shotl Ee wess not shot; thre
Americans vwere onlv =fter informction on the cevicrr fo-eces to the
south. The next dsv, on request, Don Jose gave Frewmaont =meat, cztile,

horees cnd saddéles for whick he wezs never paid. The church lernds ke
M

.hzd purctaczed from Pio Ficoe were returrned to tte church ty the Ameri-

can government.

Don Joer de Arnzz =+ill owned the xancho Senta Ana rnud it wee on

n
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t*ig rencho tYV=t ke built tke nioie tvet besrs hig name. i
bty two vives grew up at ‘he foeirndz, After the death of kig Tivst
wife in 1867, Don Jose mirried the daughter of tke wealthy Cezarillo

femily. The cld home was the certer of socizl life in tre late



Nineteenth Century. As many as 2 hundred guestr were invited to thre
Earbeques, where an entire cteer wae rossted over an open fire. But
fiestae were not the only excitement at the zdoke, It is told tﬁat
the ranch wos virited ty Jozguin Murietia ané his bandit gzrng. A
daughter of Don Josr.sigbted the outlaws from Yer window us trhey were
noving Arnaz cottle off toward the Ojai. Quickly Don Jose gathered
his vequeros and pursued the tandits. The rziders manzged to escave
tut the cattle were recovered. |

| The old home hae Yad esevrral owneres cince Dor Jore sold fbe
rench and retired to a house in Los Angeles. Presently the adobe
is owned by kr. Art Langford. The Langfords have kept up the 2ld hore
with its thick wzlls zrd it presernts a stately sight teneatn the =es-

sive ocak trecee thrt surround it.
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CANMULOS ADQEE

Carulos Ranch

Firu, California

not open to the public

The venerable Camulos Adobe is constructed in a claceic "L" shape

and still functions as the main house of the Camulos Ranch: It was

-3
(o)

tuilt vy Don 2ntnnio Ignacio del Valle in 1864. Dorn Antorio been
granted Rancho Szrn Francisco in 1819. It was a huge grent of twenty-
two scuare lezgues, but he did not want such a vast tract of land -o
he s0ld much of his grant to Jacob Peliz, keeping 1500 acres thzt he

named "Camulos.?

The rench did rnot tske time away from bon Antonio's politicsl
interests. KHe was g menber of the Territorial Derutstion when Czli-
fornie was adnpitted into the Union in 18%0. 'He also was eslected to
the State Legislature, helzing to bind up the painful woundc of the

Mexican War.

e he tuilt in 1864 was, like most of the large ronch
rouges of thot time, constructed sround a patio 1:id out in flower
teds and walke with & large central fountain. Verandeze feced tre
rd znd on trerm maost of the =zctivities of the day took place.
The Sparick Californicns were an outdoors pecple: only retiring inte
their homes whren forced bty the elements. Host of the cocking was,
dcne outsice--most of the reals taken beneath shady grape zrbors
Only weather Taorced the Celifornians irndoors Tre lzrge hacienda

even contzined a ckarming family chspel with belie purchased fron
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the defunct missions.

Trhe zdobe is built halfway between ¥ission San Fernsndo zand San
Fuenaventura. Few travelers fziled to stop a2t Camulos on their jour-
ney north or south. Don Antonio prided himself on his hospitality
and preserved the traditiouns of the rancho dezys far into the Nine-
teenth Certury. Visitors would many %times be given fresh horses as
well as gecod food and ample zccomsdations--all at no cherge. Helen
Funt Jzckeon, the novelist, visited the adobe in 1881. She was so
inpressed by the hacienda and the people she met that she wrote her
classic, Famona, using the Camulos as the setting of her story and

bzsed severzl of her characters on members of the del Valle family.

The cel Velle family owned the ranch until 1924 when it was last
sold. The adobe is still maintained and =z historic marker wss erected
in 1955 by the Native Sone and Dzughters of the Golden West. It is
the best rreserved haciends of the daye when tre dons ruled over their
vast land grants and the hills held flocks of gheep and thousands of
cattle. The residernce is the center of a modern ranch now and the

memory oI the del Valles 1s kept alive.
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DE LA GULRI:RA ADOEE

17333 Tierrz Kejada Road
Simi, California

A puseum open to the publiec.
Fart of Strathearn Kouse

Fuch of the Spanish history of Southern Califorria is the histary
of one mar--Jose de la Guerrs y Noriega. DPBorn inm Spain in 1779, he
came to tle New World as a young man in 1798. He joined the Hoyal
Army and ves sent to California in 1801. He rose to lieutenant in
1804 and captain in 1818. He served much of hie long militery career
in tre rresidio of Santa Earbara. Captzin de la Guerra obtcined mony
land zrznts, among then was the vast Rancho Szn Jose de Graciz de Sini.
nved to the Iico brothers by tke Xing of Spain in 1797,
tuilt the home now called the de la Guerra Adobe., T

0
Yicoe conctructed the large "L-shaped" hacicnda in 1800 using Indizn

adobe wie burnes twice, in 1820 and 1822. The roof wan get oflome

tut the thirty-nine inch thick wells resisted de:ztructicn.

Don voge de la Guerrs v roriega acquired tre Kencho Simi in 1842
znd from ther on the adche wee referred to ty the nzme of it's new
cwner. COrce 2 yenr ZJon Jocge would vicit Yie ranchos; when he becare
too old tc ride, he ceme in 2 kind of wrgzon drawn by oxen. On his
cattle enc¢ eheep rancroe the vagueros wnould drive his stock before hinm
“or review. The hecierds was surrounded ty fine orchards of apples,
pomegranates, pezchee, peerrs, figs, plums, apricots, ard olives. A

large vineyard wzs mointeined for the production of wine. On festive



occasions mutton and beef were tarbegued in spits as wine flowed freely
among guects from near and far. These celebrztions lzsted ceverzl deys

and included horseback riding, singing, dzncing end gexes.

Don Jose de la2 Guerra died February 11, 1858, and the properties
he owhed vwere divided asmong his children. The Rancho Sini was deeded
to his sor, Pablo. The adobe wrs zttocecxed by Indicns in 1852 z2nd it
wzs decided to build z secund adobe in Tapo Cenvon. (See Tapo Adobe)
The de la Guerra Adobe wae 2t last g0ld to the Ctrethezrn family.
shot wes left of the hacicernds after the Indicn r»id of 185E wos in-

corporated into a large, two-story wooden home. Now the remains of

the 01d zéonbe and the Ztrathezrn house =zre restored s1.d cuen to the

public ag a museum of Simi'e Spanich and American pert.
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LZCHLER ADCEES
Ogk Canyon, Piru, Californin
Frivate recidences, rnot open to the publie.

The etory ie told that George Wachinston Lechler was a tartender
who orce extended credit to one of hie stezdy customers. When the
customer failed to pay his debt, he gave Nr. Lechler a deed to Ozk
Canyon; severzl acres of land that hzd once belonged to thke Temesczl
Land Urant. In 1B76, with the aid of come 1lgocal Indisms, Hr. lechler
tuilt a smell, iwo-story adobe for his bride. The adste soor beczme
too gmall for the expanding Lechler clsn so, in 1881, 2 second adobe
wae built under the o2k trees, & hundred vards from the originzl small

s
building.

The rew adobe wos much larger thar the First. It wes a single
story and constructed of rammed earth--unlive the other adotes which
were made of sun-dried bricks. Forms were built for the walle and wet
adobe poured then remmed down, using foot power, irto these molds

ruch like concrete buildinge are made today). This type of adobe

ig very rere in Southern Czlifornia. loth adotes were roofed with woand-
en shakes but infects and woodpeckers so danared them that tin rocfe
have rece:r tly been zdded. The two zdobes ware recently damared 1in

esrth uakes but zre £911l in good condition. They are owned by Georce
Lechlers grundson, nzrry Lechler.

-

karry-Lechler owns ard operstes thre Lechler Fuseum in Firu wrich

has many Jistorical items of Firu's colorful past,
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LCr=Z ADUI L
Fiericope liighway north of Cjai, Califorrnia
4 private residence not open t3 the public.

- The old Lopez Adobe still stands ugpon the mesz commanding the
Venture Hiver Valley. OSuch = stfategic g1te wze selected Ey the padres
and =cldiers f5r 2 good reason--thils adobe wves to act as a fort, suard-
ing Ventur:s from Indisn raiders. Built in 1830, the zdote hes onl
three roors, one large room in the front and two s=mell ones ir the
pack., Only two windowe pierced the two-foot-thick wills. 1ts grim—
nature wor for it geversl fitting names—-"the Zarrac¥s,” "the Fortress,"
znd "the (astle."™ Sergeant Hafrel Lopez wzs stztioned at the adobe

with one cr two men to wastch for Indiexn war porties.

“ot ¢nly did the adcte cperate 25 a militery station, but it also
cserved as = trading post for Lhe pezceful katilijs Incians. Francisco
Lopez, the grandeon of the zdote's builder, could rementer tre Indiar
powwows or the tanks 0f tre Verntura Hiver near the old house. Thece
trivel mee¢tinge would last For weers znd the Indiszrs would use this
time to ©viv goods on szle =zt the Lopez home. lhe mesa where the vaote

e

we: bullt kzd T

H

ndian

o

en used by locsl Indiane for msrny centuries.
artifacts “sve Leen found zll ar>:ad the “Youse. & leérge cercmenial
stone bowl +rs uncurthed a2ni ig now used zg a frunteln 1n the court-

verd af tre hacienda.

The lopez fenily owred trne leund for meny yezre but, in 1925, Frerk

™

Lopez colé ost to Ferbert wzud Losise lMeCaleb. The !cCalebe renovzted

ths nld zdote into o Tine ronchk "argec. Two werngs were & ded to the

Lo’
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fortress -n 1963, mzking it into 2 classic U-shaped huocierda. The
orisinal vooden shakes were iike: off the =50 -nd replaceéd vith
Spenish tile. Now the adobe stands beneath tell trees; ite red tiled
roof 2nd thick walls still surmounting the mesa overlooking the Venture
River valley. No more do its inhabitents watch for Indian reidere

and no more do Indians meet on the banks of the river. Today the adobe
is the certer of a. working citrus farm. The Lopez adobe is the oldest
inhabited adobe in Ventura County.
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OLIVAS ADCEE

420C Olives Pzrk Drive

Yentura, Czlifornia

Restoré&d &rd open to the putlic.

Don Kaimundo Olivas wes born in the Fueblo of Los Angeles in the
yeer 1801. On ceming of zge, he joined the army, serving with bravery
under Gencral Jose Castro. For his valiart militery service he and
Felipe lorenzanz were granted the vest Rancko Sen Miguel in 12410 in
1837, ever before the grant was confirmed, Don Raimundo, his son and 2
few Indians tuilt a small sdobe on his lsnd. This original zdobe stands
on the southecst corner of the pestio at the larger hazcierda on 0livas

Park Drive in Ventura.

when the demand for bLeef increazsed during the zold rushk, Don Rai-
rundo tegen ariving ric herds of cattle north to the hungry--and rich--
zolad

miners. The price of catile jumped from §2.50 a hezd tefore the
ruch to #75.0C 2 hesd with the arrival of tke Fortyv-Niners. With his

immerse profite Don Raimundo tegan work on tre two-story adobe struc-

ture.

The Qlives reciencsz 1ig z& large home; it had to be for Jon Rairun-
¢o had twenty-one children! Gueste ofter stopyped by anc stayed es
long as they liked. The fiestecs that were beld =zt the 0ld hacienda
would lzst for'days, with wire and food =rd the fandango.

The story is %0ld that in 1855 tre hacienda was robhed by bandite.

The outlaws took 375,000 in gold--the profits of a large szle of chreep

z=nd wool. They even struck Senors (Clivas zrnd ripped the pierced ear-



- O TG = RTEIAE W TR e WS e e . 8% T e

rings from her ears! A posce gave chese and some of the gang was caught
and hanged. But the gold was never fovnd. The bandits were lezd by
a notorious tadman, Encarnacion Eerryessa. He openly boazsted of the

robtery, which was unwise for he wes soon arrested and hanged.

The Olivas family owned the rancho uhtil tre late Nineteenth
Century. It wes scld end resold ceveral times, serving for a short
time 2s a dairy, before it wes finally purchased bty #ax Fleischmenn of
Fleischmann's Yeast. It was then used ae a hunting lodge. In 1963
the Fleischmarnn Foundation gzve the adobe to the city of Venturs and
it was restored as a historic landmark. +he Clivas Adobe is designated

ags Czlifornia Lzndmerk number 115,
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ORTEGA ADOEE

21% vwest Mzin St.

Venture, Celifornia

Restored and open to the puklic.

Over a hundred vears 250 stall zdote housges lik
lined Ventura's Fain Street froz the Kission to the

only the Ortega Adoke remaines to give us some ides o

e tre Ortegs home
Venturz River. Low

f whzt Ventura

once looked like. The adobe wee built in 1857 by Ewigdis MHicuel Orte—

~~

vicneers uced the eirtk ze buillding meterizl. Fut s
i E

needed wood for becme to sup.ort the roof. So omigd

£ roge forty miles up the Zarnts Clere 2

ar.d ris rice

T
of an abandcned adoke and toox its

te)

rine kes~g far th
lhe tilee fcr the roof were purchaced by Ortegsz from
As the priects were re-roofing the church with cedar
"'round the horn" they did not mind selling tre used
nine years efter ite corpieticn tre Ortegs Adote was
flood. The large room corn the west end was totally d
dio's s3n tcld of tle gre.t flood in 2 letter thzt i

the Venturs Fioneer ¥Fuseum:

]

oy

"Ire flood suept away a £004 derl oFf the

whtich stood btetween the rouce and tVe r.v

4N

whick held our cow zrd sheep c¢orrals ard

o

orcltard. T“here wss zlso = cabin builf of
rezular lumber standiag fifty fert west of

tte zoobe 22 3 slirnt elevation. shen the

ga, Lumber was scarce in those dzyc co it was natur=l trkat the ezrly

till tle z¢ote
i, kie son Ka—on
iver to the cite
eir own houce,
the miscion fathers.
chingles brouzht
tiles. Cnly
Fit by a grest
estroyed. csmig-

s on file at

nd



floode were reported co-iug, the folus thought
the old adobe was sure ito be swept aweyv 2o
every article of clothing, furniture, etc.

¥

o
n

piled in tke frame Youse, even my young-

|
=

€ brother's pet dog and lamb. Lext morn-

ing zt three A.M. the (frazme) house znd all
telongings were swépt inte the sea., Our
voren folks were left with only (trhe) clothes
they had on...The flood 2lsc tock orne half of
the adotbte bulilding and leTt what now stands
.«.i can renember how we ran along the tezch
gcanning every nood in roreg of fincizg our
pets or..trunks...fillec «ith our clothes.
Ead all our belongings been left in the old
{zdoke) house, everything would have been
gzvea."

Tre Crtegze Tilled the doorwsy that lecd to tie Toct room and

repaired the 01d house. They planted grare vineg 1n the back of

tke 0ld hcme, which produced r

visited tte villase of Son E

cences arée recorded in the Ventura Eistorical Society's Juarterly,
February, 1965. ¥r. Havdock gives azn accurzte description of Ven-
ure adobes:

"One thing about those early Czliforn

their painsta~<irg efforte to keep things clean

about thke house. 2lthough the zdobes in which



{(they) lived had dirt floore, they were swept
g:ily; likewice the yard about the house. In
time they left the ground somewhat lowered but
trev would fill in these devreccions from time
to time and carefully smooth out a&rd pack the
gdirt. Hollyhocks seemed to be their flower
tud gave z colorful touch in tke lete s:iring
erd summer. Geraniums and other hardy flowers
were conron.”
caigdis Ortega died in the zdore at the zge of eighty-three
as a result of zn injury he suffered trying to brezk 2 rew mule.
The adobe scrved the Orteges as a2 fenily residence for nany yecrs.,
Cnly in 192) woe it at lest s0ld to the city of Ventura. Dut its
usefulness was not over. Trom 1924 to 19%] it was lessed zg off-
ices to the 3hell 0il Company, playing its part in the o1l indus-
entura County. [t was then lesced to the V,.r.W. until
1939. 1t voe even the Verntura Folice Department frow late 1952

to_i954. {fter thet 1t wze uce

bt

3 e
b

& meetinz hall Tor the Ven~

Ve

d
tura roys (lub. In Septerber of 1968 the cify decided to restore
£

tre adobe ¢c a historic landmark rather then tez> it down. Arch-
eologist Eotert Q0. Browne weg in charge of the restorstion. The
Ortesa Adote is now a mugeun gnd reveing oné of the last exanples

of a middlie clage home of the mid-lineteenth Century.

~
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fETES ADCEE

*

Lockwood ©
A private

The t

but, over

snyon, Czlifornia
resicerce not spen to the public.

i 11 oz~s concezl tre low one-story adobe from the road

¢ cestrry ago, it was the center of the Zeyes Raznch; a

rench that took in much of Locxwood Valley. The creek that Tlows

by the hacirerds 1s nared Reyes Crcek after the brove ploneers who

firgt sets
bueilt in 1
Heyes, the

the plece:

1ed the northern part of our county. The adobe was

£h5 and wis tre mein “ouce of the rench., Jacinto varien
con of the tuilder of the adobe, wrote 57 the history of
ey father, Rafeel Reves, wag born i1n Los

tngeles in 1834, e wus one of g farily of

five boys and five girls., They owned tre

“riunfo Zanck, & Spanish gront on which

they rzized stock. 1In 1254 feed wss short

cn ozcecunt of a bed drought, o my father zund

tig brother drove 2000 hezd of cattle end

kil L 3

2020 horses Yv way of the Tejon rass into

=

of the Cuyenz Valley arnd cet-led ot -

=
res Creek. 1In 1870 my fether

1e7l.
Turing the ezriv days my father bred fizhting

1

tulls for ihe
tlar in those dzys, s2d "Z1 Contesto de Toros"

r

wreuas, rullfights were por-



was usually the fertured attracticn .f ev:ry
rioliday fiesta. Father reised ~osi of the
bulls for tre 1ull riasgs in Santa Bartzra,

can Buenaventurz, Los Angeles znd other poinrte
21l up and down tre stzte. His tulls were
fz~moue for their cuiciness ard fighting
epirit, end were matcked against mrny a celi-
rated matazdor...Buring 2y vouth I worked us

& vaguern among v father's cattle, =nd

wzs at this war that 1 geined a lot of ex-
perience that has been valuable gince I czarme
into the forestry service in 1900."

Jacirto Xeyes was Ventura County's first forest ranger and
he epent l'ic entire life 1n the northern wilderness of the county.
Kow the acdobve forms only one wing of = nodern rench house. The
additions vere zdded in tkis century and are made of wood and
c¢oncrete tlocks. The adobe wac purchased a fev vesrs ago from

tre Eeyes fznily by Hr. Leonard Butler. It is e£till a private
residence which stands as a lonely reminder of the pioneerc vwho

cettled our wild vazlleys so long azo.

il
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RODRIGUEZ ADORE



50DRIGUEZ ALCEE
Shell koac, Ventursas, California
Frivete progerty, wot open to the public.

The tileé roof of the Hodriguez Adobe stands out againest the
hillside thet once was part of the Rerncko Sen HMiguelito. The vis-
tory of tlie s7all adobe is very much a nystery. Mg firm date is
known for the comstruction of the khouse. It could be ag o0léd =g
1846—-wher Governor Fio Pico grsnted the 1asnd to Dnrn ranon Hodri-
zuez just before the Americans ended hexicen rile in Californisz—-
or tte adcte could be =85 new arf 1830--when the linds were owned
by the Taylor family. se do not krnow who built the sdobe. 1t may
have servidé Don Raman as his firct residence before =z lsrger ade-
te, now gfcune, wes comipleted. The small home right hove reen
ruilt 28 living guerters for tre foreman of tre rancho, or it

might have bteen tuilt by zn old Indizn naxzed Juen de Jesus. The

X

Ventura Ster-Free Press cstated thzt he lived for nmanyv yesre st

g

the adobte before his desth on Lovember €, 1895. Thst rurt slace

ite econctruction muck ezrlier thar trest. 1he crossberms of the

adnbte were tied together with thongs of rawkide; so stefes one of
tre men wro renovated tke btuilding in 1930. TLeing reswkide 1n

+

such & w: v would date the atote in the mid-Kineteenth Century,

when the lend grart wee 0% Lea by ReTon Kocrigsuez.
One foet ic sure, 1in trhe 16%0's it wees a ruing its wells welt-

ting and ite roof hel? off., The Shell (il Compeny restored the

=iobe, adcing z long vercrda ¢nd e bathroom to the two-room houce.
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They chenged much of thke conctruction--a new tiled roof, a2 cenment
floor--so0 muck was chsnged thaet it is difficult to determine row
it originzlly looked. The old adote wes uced as a gun clut for
mzny yeare ecrnd the building kes teen kept up very well. It is
still on lzrds lessed by the Shell Cil Compenv. It is szaid thet
the adote may be uced as zn office. There is nov no danger of

destructicn and it shall te préserved. now the verande ie closcd

in, making £ sun roon, tut the flevor of the 2lace, so0 loneiy
and decolete, remzins. leybe it will never be w¥nown Jjust who
built the z2dobe or wher, but it is 2z link be<ween ouvr time £nd

that of tre hard-riding rencheros. fLattle once grizea cround the
thick-welled adobe. How c¢il pumps nod and sguea:—--the only sounds

to break the stillness,



SANCHEZ ADOBE.
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SANCHEZ ALCZ:E
Saticoy, California
A private reciderce, not open to the putlic.

Pon Juen Sanchez was grunted the Hencho Zanta Clarz del Lorte
in 1837. Tre srent tordered the Santa Clare River and contained
14,000 acres. Yroud Dorn Juan named his lands "The Eowcho frorm
Junrise to Sunset." In the 1840's, not far from the river, he Tuilt
Yig one story, six-room zdote. The roof was made of tileg molded
#nd fired at tre rench by Indiars who, withk the closinz of the
Iiseinn san Buenaventurs, necded work. Indi:rrne did mrch of the vork
or. the rzrchos, Threy were tte svilt-riding vacuerons, the servante,

tte woarkers in the orcraords and rerdens,
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he lznds. The rerds of cattlie dwindled s
nckog wes in treir livestock. wit

h Lons were forced to zo into 4ekt to ray for supnlies. For
rg yerre rain wss rearce end the Sanchern fTemily, like €0 many
others, wii forced to torrov srainst its lands. Finzlly the rernclo
was -urchzied faor tre deite Ly the ctore owner Antonio Scviap z Fie-
tra, an It:lien vho had exterces crecit to ~uny of trhe o1ld Spanich
fermilieg. PBecorde show tVst the averass price he peld for the rencho
was sixty-“our cents per acre! In this way Schiappz Pletra gained

several land grants in the drought of the 1860's. The Itelian real-

ized that the cszttle industry wzs no longer as profitsble as farminsz



so the vast "Rancho.from Sunrise to Sunset" wes turned into a lucrative
lima bezn farm.

The 0ld adobe still served as the main house of the ranch,
though the Schiarpa Pietrazs lived in their Ventura townhouse on San— -
ta Clara Street. In 1900 it was decided that the adobe should be re-
modeled into a =more "modern® home. The Ventura Star-Free Press
reported on June 1, 1900: | '

"S.L. Shaw and a force of mnen tegan work this
week remodeling the fine o0ld adobe building be-
longing to the Schianra Fietra estate in the val-
ley. The buidding will be 3€x56; a secord story
1s to be adcded as well zs a cervants' quarters.
It will be ore of tke finest rzrch houses in thke
county...lt is estimated that 2ll improvements

vill cost over 10,000 dollars."®

The ¢dobe built by Dom Juan Cenchez wes converted into a stately
mansion. ITre old tiles, rand-made by the Indisns, were talker down,
later to te ured to roof a e£121. itool shed on the rzrch. Todey the

twentv-twe-inch wells form th

[n]

core af a beeutiful home, owned by
a Frs. Llovd-Iutler.
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TAFO ADOBE

Tapo Canyon Road

Simi, California

A historic park open to the public.

On Tajo Canyon Kozd in Simi stands a portion of an sdobe wall.

It is all thet remains of the once stetely adobe of the de la Guer-
ras. The de lg Guerrs family owned several large lznd grants 1in
Santa Barbara and Yenturz Counties, one of which was the Rencho Simi.
Crig.nelly given by the king of Spain to the rico trotrers, it was
purchased in 1842 from the Picos by vose de la Guerra. For many
years the ndcve which the Ficos had concstructed served as the mzin
house for the Simi Ranch (see the de la Guerra Adobe), but, in 18£0,
it wvas decided that a new home chould be tuilt in Tepo Canryon. dJdose
de laz Guerra's gson Fablo hed the roonmy, two-storied hecienda built.
The zdobe wzg surrounded ty orchards and vineyards and many fiestas
were held there. 3Sol Sheridan, Venturs historian, wrote:

"Steew shegring time on Rancho 3ini wes also fi-

esta time. Eottom lands and hillsides were giv-

en over to sheep partures with huge flocks get-

ting fat on the ztundant native greecses. To

their Tapo Raznch hacierda, in Simi, menters

Fiy

of the de la Guerra fanily, on festive occe-

sions, drove their ccach from their Zanta iar-
bors townhouse. ‘their ceix outriders were inl

livery of blue and silver,"

But the de la Guerras loet their lands to rising prices and



droughts that decimated their flocke of sheep #nd grest herde of
towgh iexicen catile. The adobe had ceversl owners in the late

Nineteent! Century. 1t was finally abandoned, ransacked znd left
to decazyv in 1900, ©Cnce the roof fell zwey and the wslls were ex-
vosed to the raineg, it bezan to melt. Zow only zbout eight feet
renaing of the once high, thirtv-seven-inch-thick walls. 4 park

has been tuilt ar-und what revains of the Tap fidobe ard it ic open

-

to the pullic on Tapo Canyon Road. Ho plsns have been mzde for its

recstoraticn.
2InI

"...The whole of the valley, ard far toward the sea
Then belonged to an old Sparnish fzmily.

And the old Adobe thet they !
Eich up on the hills of the o lande,

That lie at thke tase of tre st Sierras;
Here once wze the home of the Le la Guerras,
The De la Guerra y {rearas,

#ith wice-brimmed hate anc btright btarndeanas,
whose house wze oprn throusghout the yecr

To friends from fzr--for none weres rear,

Whoce fine old orchard witkr fruit abourd

The only orchard for miles arou:d;

ind the olive treee still sgrow on the hill,
heer the 014 Adote, now decaving end still..."

uilt =till stands,
a
0

Cr 3oy

ﬂ‘l Lol o8

(Teken from the poenm, "Sini," by Mildred 4. Erigham; printed in Leg-

ends zné Lore o< tke Long Lgn by Nrs. D. W. fott.)

-
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BORDERING ADOBES
IN LCS ANGEZLES COURTY

R¥YES ADOEE
neyes Adote Hozd, Agoure, California
Frivete recidence, not open to the putlic.

Drivirg south out of Venturs County into Lot Angeles County on
Righway 101 2 freewey exit stands out 2t Acoura. It ir the exit to
reyes Adohbe RKoad. At the end of this road stends the adote of Jose
Reyes. Zuilt in 1820, the old hacienda wes the moin house of tre
Rancho del Triunfo. It wes from thic adobe that Zs2fsel Reyes noved
hig herds to the ranch in Lockwood Valley in 1854. It is seid theat

the bencit, coaguin Furietts spezt many

3]

right at tre zdote. Thre
01d %o se was zlso uzed es = fort during Indian sttscks. The f.ne
adobe builéding was purchaced in 1945 by iirs. Dodson and restored.
Today horses cre rziced at the adobe, carrying on & tridition begun
vy the oparish Dons.

LEONIS ADCEZE

23537 Calatascs =oaad

Celabasas, Czlifarria
An historieazal mugeum, open to the public.

niguel Leonis, & six-foot four-inch Eaegue, controlled what is
now Czlabesas and it was there that re expanded ar older =zéove farn
houge intr 2 stately adobe howme that berrs his reme. The original
zdobe is believed to be as old as 1844. Iy 1870 it wzs remnodeled

by idiguel Lecnis and kis Indian wife, mspiritu, into 2 large two sto-

ry home. Today the Leonis Adote has been restored and furnished as
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it was in the late Wineteenth Century. 1t can be rcached from high-
“way 101 by teking the Fulhkolland off-ramp and tufning right on Cala-
basas Road. The hoﬁse reczlls the dsys when "El Easquo Grande“ wasg
truly the King of Cslabasas. The adobe is officially designated as
iistorie Cultural Homimert o, 1 by the Cultural feritase koard of

Los Angelec.



CORCLUSION

This study of -the sdobes of Ventura County hes teen limiteé to
those built héfore 1900, The use of adote has never rezlly stopped;
regelining popularity in the early pert of the Twentlet“ Lentura, and
zdobes zre still belng constructed today.- I have 11“1ted my rtudv to
tre nlneteenth Centurv h“en the e rly H1°par1c znad JﬂFPlCrn ﬂcttlers

czme to our count“y

Some ¢f the hicstoric adobes built in the Twentietﬁ Century cre
licsted below.

REED ALOEE
" Bui’t on Reed fozd, Trousand Qaks, in 1906.7 This one-storied
home wrs built for Hexican farm workere on the Reed Ranch., 1t is
still a private residence.
LIBBEY-LUCHING ADOEE _
Puilt by Zdward Libbey in 1915, this lrrge house ani stetle was
later purchased by i1l Lucking. The adobe has bhecan raﬂodpled into
a modern home in Qjai.
PEENCH ADOEL
Built in 1925 by the Senta Ronica architect, John Seyers. Owred
By the French family, it is a privete résidence in Hidden Hille. It
is a fine example of the Xeo-Ssanich style. .
ARG@UEZ ADOBE
" "Ruilt in 1930, Only the rear welle (now hidden) are left of the



originzl building., The front of the building is made of trick. The
structure is now the rarguez rFood Froducte on 10th Street in Senta
Peula. It is still owned by the Marquez farmily.
SEWAAN ADOEE

" Now part 6f the Procter and Ganmble fectory in Oxnard, this adobe
was once tle ranchhouse of the. Jewman Hench. Like many other adobes,
its thick walls are hiddern benesth white cl=pboards. The home ir of
undetermined age, most likely of this century. UNore resezrch will ke

needed before its history is known.

further information on the historic zdcbtes can be obtzined by
contacting local historiczl societies or the Ventura County Historical

Society, Ventura, California.

. o ATV TR i 4 " ETr n e b LR | e L 1, T ks e e Rl L4 e L T T U T
e n v .



CIELIOGnAFEY

4beloe, ®illiam N, Historic Spots in California 3*rd Edition by Hil-
dred Hoover. 3tsnford Fress, 1922. GHevised 1966.

Arnaz, Jote '"MNemoirs of & merchant; being the recnllections of pastor-
al California by Jose Arnez, trader and renchero." Translated
ard edited by Nellie Yan Der Grift Sanchez. In Touring Tovicse
X, Sept.-Oct. 1928.

Cesas, Vicuii "01d Indizn TredingXost How a Bezutiful Ojai Ranck Home."
Tte Ojai Vslley lews, Sunday, Oct. 27, 1953,

Ingelhardt, Zephyrin YSan Buenavertura, nmission by tre sgez."
Mirsion Sente larbersa, Sants rarbara, 193C.

-

serrison, Myrtle 2omcxce and Higtorv of tke Californiz Ranchos., Far
wasner iublishing, San #rancisco, Calif., 1935,

Giffer, kelen S. Cages and Courtwarde, Historic Adobe Fouses of Cal-
ifnornie, DBiobooks, Oskland, Calif. 19E5.

i

Hannaford, D. R. Spanisk Colornial Adobe Architecture. Architectural
ook rubliehing Compeny, Iinc., hew York, L. Y. 1931,

1

Eerrington, Hobert m. Etarly dave in Sim1 Vellev, Frivately Furlisked,
Simi, Calif., 19¢l.

Henning, Charles Y"Of couree it wee my Grandfether." An interview
with Jacinto Damien Reyes. Ventura Ster-Free Press, April S,
1c51.

Horner, fob '"Don Jose's Haclenda." DOxnard Frege Clorrier, Saturday,

Decenber 14, 1963,

Langford, Dorothy The Story of Henclo Arnzz. ls. Author's Collection.




o YT T e e T e PR E L R R R A T I T R R I L T

lewis, Oscar Here lived the Californiens. Rinehart ard Company, Inc.
New York & Toronto. 1957,

MeGuire, F. B. "0ld Homes, Adobe Attrzct Simi Valley Visitors." Ven-
tura Star-iFree Press, Sunday, May 2, 1976,

Mott, D.W. Lercends and Lore of the Long Ago. Wetzel Futlisking. Comp-
any, Inc., 1929.

Ortega, 5. C. M01d Ortesz tdobe, History bv Scion of the Orters Feom-
ily." Ms. Pioneer Kuceum, Venturaz, Czliforniz. 1925,

Fzul, Jdoe Jr. "The QOther Adobe.” Ventura Star—Free Frees, Nov. 20, 1974.

Pico, Fio Governor EHistoricel larretive. Translated by Arthur Eotello.
Clerk Coupany, Glendale, California. 1973.

Heyes, Jacinto Dzmien "Thirty Yesrs Fightine Fires in Qur Forests.™
Eictoriczl Juzrterlv, Ventura County Eistorical Sociecty.

Kobirscn, w. W. The Story of Venturs County. Vertura, Celifornia, 1956.

T

Cheriden, . K., Historic Scots of Ventura Couvrtv. Eg. Tioneer Museuz,
Verture, Celifornia, 19%0.




